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From: Lindsay, William

Sent: 7/25/2004 1:36:27 AM

To: Strauss, Julie;Gaipo, Mark;Andacht, Jim
Ce: Jacobson, Gary;

Subject: FW: a few updates

Heather is the new veterinary technician on
the Red.

style=font-size: 12.0pt;font-family: "Monotype Corsiva’;colornavy>W. A.
Lindsay, D.V.M.

style="font-size:12. Opt color:navy>Director of Veterinary Care, Ringling Bros.
and Barnum & Bailey Circus,

style='font-size:12.0pticolor:navy'>Diplomate, style='color:navy'>American style='color:navy"
Collegecolor=navy> of Veterinary Surgeons

style='font-size:12.0pt;colornavy™>Cellular: 608-239-9043
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style='font-size:12.0pt;colormavy”>Facsimile: 801-640-1310

style='font-size:12.0pt;colorinavy ™

----- Original Message--——
From: Riggs, Heather

Sent: Saturday, July 24, 2004
12:41 PM

To: Lindsay, William; Wiedner,
~ Ellen; Case, Allison

Subject: a few updates

Hallo all. 1 have finally received _

my business cell phone (apparently it has been on Mark’s desk for over a
week...), number is 941.928.7640. | will still have my 801.787.6774 if
you are unabie to reach me on the other phone.
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| spoke to Dr. Wiedner a few minutes ago, and she asked me

to send this on. After this morning's baths, at least 4 of the elephanis

came in with multiple abrasions and lacerations from the hooks, Sacha and
Jimmy were, | believe, the only handlers with them outside. The lacs were

very visible, and i had questions at the open house from 2 members of the

public about where they were from. Jimmy applied silvadene and wonder dust just
before the show. | am making a list of what | find once the lights are

back on, and it will foliow shortly.

Updates on Dr. Case's visit and current tx to follow.

Heather
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